SPSO decision report



Sector: health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr C complained about the care he received from the practice prior to his diagnosis of hereditary haemochromatosis (a medical condition caused by an overload of iron in the body). Mr C experienced various symptoms that he said increased in number and severity over six years until his diagnosis. Mr C raised concerns that the practice should have carried out relevant tests, referred him to relevant specialists and reviewed his ongoing symptoms.

We took independent advice from a GP. We found that appropriate tests were arranged and appropriate and timely referrals were made to various specialities. We considered that a slightly raised blood test result was not diagnostic of haemochromatosis and relates to different conditions. We concluded that the care provided by the practice was of a reasonable standard. We did not uphold Mr C's complaint.

